# ST. PATRICK ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION - 11/3/19

<u>Call to order and opening prayer</u> by Mike Coyne at 6:32 p.m.

<u>Present</u>: Todd Davlin, Mike Coyne, Kim Schrauben, Dan Lawless, Pat Russman, Amy Zimmerman, Jill Scheurer, Kelly Shaw, Robin Garn, Keith Schneider, Jocelyn Rockey, Al & Stephanie Brown.

Report from the president (Mike): SPS AA member(s) of the month are Mike and Ann Kissane for all the work they have done for the TKIII golf outing and the Shamrock Auction over the past 2 years.

Report from the secretary (Kim): minutes approved, change made to raffle winners, it should read for September and not August. All in agreement.

Report of treasurer (Brian): Updated report reviewed by all in attendance.

# Report of athletic director (Pat):

Bus fund that we have is being used for renting buses from Portland Public Schools for sporting events.

JV Boys basketball coach hired is Curtis Meyers.

JV Girls Basketball coach hired is Jocelyn Rockey.

5<sup>th</sup> grade boys basketball coach is Bryan Scheurer and 6<sup>th</sup> grade boys basketball coach is Dan Thelen.

Ir. High Boys Basketball begin games on 11/4.

Bowling Coach is Megan Brown with assistance from Chopper and Jonda Schrauben.

Cross Country season has finished. Cozie Brown ran at States!

Varsity volleyball begin districts on Wednesday 11/6.

Football team is still going strong in the playoffs!

Looking at first week of December for Fall Sports Banquet.

The coaches will be given new guidelines to care for the new gym floor. Things such as dust mopping, white towels for spills, etc. Pat Russman will inform them.

### **Sports Raffle Winners for October**

10-6: Sonja Scheurer 10/20: Dawn Smith

10/13: Jim & Ann Fedewa 10/27: Jo Bengel

11/3: Dick Manning

### **Old Business**

Shamrock Fall Fest update by Jill Scheurer. They are looking for new heads for all departments in the next few years. Raffle chair is open now. Income for fall fest is \$31,098.54. All went well with the revisions of venders as the gym was out of commission.

Gym floor update: Floor is complete except for the shamrock to be painted on the center of the court which is tentatively set for thanksgiving break. Final costs are not in but the funding for the project will come from the Athletic Association general fund. A safe estimate on the total cost is 80K.

Father Flohe Building update: The weight room is in place. Ideas were shared on heating of the building. A high-level estimate was given for studs, insulation in wall and ceiling, and lines ran for heating source from Plants and Grounds to the AA. After paying for the gym, AA looking at budget and where money can come from and how much they can do at this time. The AA does not look to be in a financial position to support the entire completion of the building project. Alternatives are being evaluated.

AA bylaws to be reviewed for revision by Mike Coyne, Randy Hodge, and Father Mike Alber at a time to be determined.

Concession coordinator position was taken over by Karen Dugan. Thanks goes to Kelly Shaw for performing in this role for the past few years.

#### **New Business:**

Winter Sports Assistant ADs

Girls JV/Varsity Basketball are Amy Zimmerman and Jill Scheurer.

Boys JV/Varsity Basketball are still needed and will be discussed at upcoming parent meeting.

Closing Prayer by Todd @ 7:24 p.m.

### AA FY 2019-20 Meeting Schedule:

12/8, 1/5, 2/9, 3/1, 3/29, 5/3, 6/7

All meetings are held at 6:30 p.m. in the parish hall with the exception of 2/9 & 3/1 which will be held in room 216.